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Memorandum 25:06

Date: January 23, 2025

To: Presidents and Administrative Officers
Local, Federated and Provincial Associations

From: David Robinson, Executive Director

Re: CAUT Journal Special Issue: The labour activism of post-secondary education
information workers

The latest issue of the CAUT Journal - an online refereed publication - is now available. This
special issue is organized under the theme of “The labour activism of post-secondary education
information workers” and was edited by Jennifer Dekker of the Association of Professors of the
University of Ottawa (APUOQO) and the CAUT Librarians’ and Archivists’ Committee.

Articles:

= Ribaric, T., & Graebner, C. (2024). Life at the table: The librarian perspective on the
negotiating team.

= Mills, M., & Drabinski, E. (2024). Individual and Collective Action: Advocating for Academic
Librarians’ Rights from Within and Outside of the Bargaining Unit.

= Dekker, J. (2024). Good Grievance: Library Council as Grievance Resolution Forum.

= McNally, M., & De Agostini, M. (2024). Exploring Edmonton’s Library and Archival Labour
Movements and Visions of a National Library Workers’ Organization.

B Popowich, S. (2024). ChatGPT and the Commodification of Knowledge Work.

The CAUT Journal is always interested in individual submissions as well as proposals for themed
issues. To learn more, visit the Submission Preparation Checklist.
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